Republic of the Philippines

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
Region |
SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE
DAGUPAN CITY
DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. Gt s.2018
TO: Asst. Schools Division Superintendent i
Chiefs, CID & SGOD g T
Education Program Supervisors % carer . . W i
Public Schools District Supervisors v ] j
Public School Principals/SHs (Elem & Sec) '
All others concerned ™ f Fi?/
FROM: Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

DATE: September 4, 2018

SUBJECT:  Corrigendum to Division Memo No. 302 5.2018 re: Celebration of World Teachers® Day

1. In view of our Mayor’s State of the City Address (SOCA), the SDO would like to inform everyone the
changes in the Celebration of World Teachers’ Day & National Teachers’ Day as follows:

WTD & NTD Kick-Off — September 13,2018
Venue: Mayor’s Shed Bonuan Tondaligan

Araw ng Pagdiriwang at Pasasalamat — October 3, 2018 (2:00PM)
Venue: CSI Stadia

2. Other contents of the Division Memo No. 302 5.2018 shall remain in effect.
3. Immediate and widest dissemination of this memorandum is desired.

DR. LO G.BUGAYONG,CESO VI

Schools Div%uperintendent
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